
From: Daly, Keith
To: Peppers, Nicki; 
cc: Degenhart, Mark; Green, Frank; 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold
Date: Monday, March 07, 2011 2:30:04 PM
Attachments: FinalCoatingWSDOTGraydatasheet.pdf 

IntermediateCoatingdatasheet.pdf 
Primerdatasheet.pdf 
PrepandPaintingProcedures.pdf 
TransmittalSheet.pdf 

Nicki,
 
Attached are the painting submittals for air manifold from American Construction. Please 
process through HQ for approval.
 
Mark,
 
Will you please make contact with Vernon to make sure he coordinates this work thru you 
and that he knows the materials need to be approved before he begins work. I told him this 
once but will you just touch bases with him. You may want to touch bases with Kyle 
Kaufman also so he is aware of this work.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 2:12 PM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain 
Manifold
 
Hi Keith. 
 
Attached you'll find the submittals for the painting work on the Air Manifold.  Hard copy is in the mail. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217
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From: "Daly, Keith" <dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:10 PM 
To: vernonu@americanconstco.com 
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain 
Manifold

Vernon,
 
As stated in serial letter #24 the manifold for bubble curtain shall be painted Washington 
Gray. Please refer to Sections 6-07.3(9)B, 9-08.1(8), and 9-08.3 of the Standard 
Specifications.
 
Please submit a Request to Sublet Work (Form #421-012) for Coatings Unlimited Inc. which 
must be approved prior to starting this work. I have attached a copy of this form for your 
use. If you have any questions please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project ? mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 ? Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:51 PM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain 
Manifold
 
Hi Keith. 
 
Please provide information on the color.  We talked about "WSDOT green" for a color.  Our painting sub states 
there are different shades/tones of WSDOT green.  Can you provide me with a color number? 
 
 
Attached is the RAM Form for our painting sub, Coatings Unlimited Inc. of Kent, WA.    Coatings Unlimited Inc. 
will sandblast and paint per WSDOT Specification 6-07.3(9) 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 

http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org


(425) 870-3217

 

From: "Daly, Keith" <dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:12 AM 
To: vernonu@americanconstco.com 
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain 
Manifold

Vernon,
 
You are correct Section 6-07.3(9) Painting New Steel Structures in the Standard 
Specifications is the section we discussed yesterday. Please submit the required documents 
in accordance with this section. Prior to performing any painting all required 
documentation will need to be approved. Please remember to coordinate the painting work 
with Mark Degenhart so any required inspection can be done. 
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Budget Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project ? mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 ? Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Subject: fw: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold
 
Hi Keith. 
 
Based on our phone conversation yesterday, and after review of the WSDOT specs (Painting Section 6-07), I 
think the painting requirements detailed on Section 6-07.3(9) Painting New Steel 
Structures will suffice.  These are on pages 6-156 thru 6-158 of the specs. 
 
Please concur.  Once I receive an agreement, I will turn in the required submittals. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217

 

http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org


From: "Vernon Uy" <vernonu@americanconstco.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 12:09 PM 
To: "Keith Daly - WSDOT" <dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org> 
Subject: Contract 8078 - RFI 005: Painting specifications for the Bubble Curtain Manifold 
 
Hi Keith. 
 
Now is the time to look into the painting requirements on the Bubble Curtain Manifold.  Sheet ND4, Note 1 states 
to "paint steel components per standard specifications." 
 
Questions:

●     Please provide details on how you want the Bubble Curtain Manifold painted. 
●     What color?  Coating thickness? 
●     What is the pre-painting treatment (surface cleaning/prep) requirements? 
●     We're only painting the manifold, correct?

 
Let me know.  Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217 
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